McGILL UNIVERSITY,
MACDONALD CHEMICAL DEPARTMENT.
NEeviL NorTON EVANS, M. Sc.

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR.

monTrear, 18th. March, 1808.

My dear Mrs. Harrington,

In accordance with your request of yesterday, I $alked over the
matter of the mineral collection with Dr, Adams, and he seéd that he
thought Mr. Grahanm's estimate of the value was probably as close as it
was possible to get; that indeed the value of the collection @s a whole
would be, if anyﬁhing, less fhan the sum of the values of the individual
specimens.

T have therefore written to Dr. Douglas as follows: "Mr. Graham
has been over the collections most thoroughly, and reports that the
minerals in this building are worth two thousand dbllars; a collection
of zeolites, &c. in the Museum building, seventy dollars; a unique
erystal of pyrrhoﬁite (figured in Danz), eighty dollars, making a
total of two thousand one hundred and fifty dollars (§2150.-)"

Hoping that this will be satisfactory to you

T anm

Yours very sincerely

McGILL UNIVERSITY
ARCHAVES
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